Confidential response

Dear Nic
Attached is my completed form with my contribution.

| am alarmed at the way household names that supply the consumer and business support
the racket of charging you to make contact once you have done business with them- free
(0800) when you are taking out an insurance policy and then 0845 when you wish to discuss
some aspect of the deal or make a claim.

Is there no way in which firms can be made to give their regional numbers if they have them
or boldly indicate that they are making profit from certain calls more clearly and could this be
done NOW? | am relying on the ability to shame firms that rely on the public's goodwill and
which would fear loosing it and thus would be inclined to cooperate.

| think this is something which needs doing urgently.

Best regards
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